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Chameagne, Rick

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 3:30 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Special Order of Business Bills.
AB 895 Smith, Parisi

Relating to: various changes in election laws, granting rule-making authority, and providing penalties. (FE)
Report passage recommended by committee on Elections and Campaign Reform, Ayes 5, Noes 2
Report passage as amended recommended by joint committee on Finance, Ayes 10, Noes 4

AR 14 Nass

Relating to: the expulsion of Jeffrey Wood, a representative from the 67th Assembly District, from membership
in the Wisconsin state assembly.

Report without recommendation (Assembly Rule 19) by special committee on Ethics and Standards of Conduct,
Ayes 3, Noes 3.

SJR 61 Risser, Hebl

Relating to: prohibiting partial vetoes of parts of bill sections (first consideration).

Read a third time and adopted, Ayes 21, Noes 12 in Senate

Al 242

AB 457 Steinbrink, Turner

Relating to: road closure barriers.

Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 10, Noes 0

AB 465 Cullen, Molepske

Relating to: special distinguishing registration plates associated with the Lions Clubs of Wisconsin and making
an appropriation. (FE)

Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 12, Noes 0

Report passage as amended recommended by joint committee on Finance, Ayes 15, Noes 0

AB 467 Colon, Sherman
Relating to: creating an optional holiday for state employees to observe the birthday of Cesar E. Chavez. (FE)
Report passage recommended by committee on State Affairs and Homeland Security, Ayes 5, Noes 3

AB 578 Mason, Black

Relating to: healthy and environmentally sensitive cleaning in certain buildings, providing an exemption from
emergency rule procedures, and granting rule-making authority. (FE)

Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Natural Resources, Ayes 8, Noes 7

AB 595 Vruwink, Zigmunt
Relating to: hunting permits issued to persons who are terminally ill. (FE)
Pending executive action by Committee on Fish and Wildlife.

AB 696 Zepnick
Relating to: authority of the Public Service Commission over certain telecommunications utilities,
telecommunications access charges, universal service fund contributions based on interconnected voice over
Internet protocol service, tandem switching provider electronic call records, granting rule-making authority, and
making an appropriation. (FE)
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Energy and Utilities, Ayes 12, Noes 0
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AB 752 Sinicki, Gottlieb
Relating to: members of the Board of Veterans Affairs and granting rule-making authority.
Report passage recommended by committee on Veterans and Military Affairs, Ayes 7, Noes 2

AB 775 Zepnick, Honadel
Relating to: throwing or expelling a bodily substance at a public safety worker and providing a penalty.
Report passage recommended by committee on Criminal Justice, Ayes 9, Noes 1

AB 779 Richards, Dexter

Relating to: designation of a corporation to receive funding for electronic health information exchange, creation
of a corporation, and making an appropriation. (FE)

Report passage recommended by committee on Health and Healthcare Reform, Ayes 11, Noes 0

Report passage recommended by joint committee on Finance, Ayes 15, Noes 0

AB 793 Pocan, Berceau
Relating to: animals taken into custody. (FE)
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Corrections and the Courts, Ayes 9, Noes 3

AB 811 Cullen, Molepske
Relating to: suitability of annuity contracts and granting rule-making authority.
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Insurance, Ayes 9, Noes 1.

§ 8a 3
AB 828 Molepske, Pasch
Relating to: allowing certified advanced practice nurse prescribers to determine an illness or injury and complete
forms for the purpose of medical review related to motor vehicle operator's licenses, allowing certified advanced
practice nurse prescribers to treat minors for sexually transmitted diseases, and allowing certified advanced
practice nurse prescribers to determine disability for the purpose of issuing certain hunting permits.
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Public Health, Ayes 6, Noes 0

AB 830 Garthwaite, Jorgensen
Relating to: the collection of an administrative fee by the county sheriff. (FE)
Report passage amended recommended by committee on Urban and Local Affairs,

AB 842 Sinicki, Benedict
Relating to: requiring bittering agents in certain engine coolants and antifreeze and providing a penalty. (FE)
Report passage recommended by committee on Consumer Protection, Ayes 8, Noes 1

AB 851 Sinicki, Hilgenberg

relating to: special distinguishing registration plate decals for certain vehicles owned by certain members of
special groups associated with the armed services. (FE)

Report passage recommended by committee on Veterans and Military Affairs, Ayes 10, Noes 0

AB 855 Hraychuck, Milroy

Relating to: authorizing the Department of Natural Resources to waive fishing license requirements for a
weekend fishing event.

Report passage recommended by committee on Fish and Wildlife, Ayes 9, Noes 0°

AB 859 Garthwaite, Hilgenberg
Relating to: semiannual meetings of small winery cooperative wholesalers. (FE)
Report passage recommended by committee on Rural Economic Development, Ayes 8, Noes 0
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AB 875 Young, Turner

Relating to: restoring the Minority Business Development Board and the Minority Business Grant and Loan
Program. (FE)

Report passage recommended by committee on Labor, Ayes 5, Noes 1

AB 878 Seidel, Dexter

Relating to: a grant for providing assistance to individuals to obtain and maintain health care benefits and
making an appropriation. (FE)

Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Health and Healthcare Reform, Ayes 8, Noes 4
Report passage as amended recommended by joint committee on Finance, Ayes 11, Noes 4

AB 884 Sinicki
Relating to: various changes in the unemployment insurance law and providing a penalty.
Report passage recommended by committee on Labor, Ayes 5, Noes 1

AB 885 Sinicki

Relating to: creation of a wage council to study and make recommendations concerning increases in the living
wage, providing an exemption from emergency rule procedures, and granting rule-making authority. (FE)
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Labor, Ayes 5, Noes 1

AB 913 Hintz
Relating to: public financing of campaigns for the office of justice of the supreme court.
Report passage as amended recommended by committee on Elections and Campaign Reform, Ayes 6, Noes 1

AB 930 Sinicki
Relating to: adding a member to the council on veterans programs.
Report passage recommended by committee on Veterans and Military Affairs, Ayes 6, Noes 4

AB 950 Seidel, Suder

Relating to: eligibility for grant funding under a maintenance program that applies to private sewage systems.
(FE)

Report passage recommended by committee on Natural Resources, Ayes 12, Noes 2

SB 25 Coggs, Soletski

Relating to: the use of race-based names, nicknames, logos, and mascots by school boards, requiring the
exercise of rule-making authority, and providing a penalty. (FE)

Read a third time and passed, Ayes 17, Noes 16 in Senate

SB 43 Erpenbach, Dexter
Relating to: the scope of regulated activity under the campaign finance law.
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 26, Noes 7 in Senate

SB 172 Holperin, Jorgensen

Relating to: limiting a city's and village's use of direct annexation and authorizing limited town challenges to an
annexation. (FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 203 Plale, Sinicki
Relating to: claims for loss society and companionship in medical malpractice cases.
Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate




SB 273 Plale, Zigmunt
Relating to: creation of renewable resource credits by electric providers and granting rule-making authority.
Pending Senate Action

SB 279 Joint Legislative Council

relating to: financial assistance related to bioenergy feedstocks, biorefineries, and conversion to biomass energy;
the definition of the term agricultural use for the purpose of determining the assessed value of a parcel of land;
requiring a strategic bioenergy feedstock assessment; creation of a bioenergy council; the agricultural and
forestry diversification programs; biofuels training assessment; a study of regulatory burdens relating to biofuel
production facilities; marketing orders and agreements for bioenergy feedstocks; exempting personal renewable
fuel production and use from the motor vehicle fuel tax, the petroleum inspection fee, and business tax
registration requirements; an income and franchise tax credit for installing or retrofitting pumps that mix motor
vehicle fuels from separate storage tanks; offering gasoline that is not blended with ethanol to motor fuel
dealers; state renewable motor vehicle fuels sales goals; required sales of renewable motor vehicle fuels; use of
petroleum-based transportation fuels by state vehicles; use of alternative fuels in flex fuel vehicles owned by the
state; use of public alternative fuel refueling facilities; duties of the Office of Energy Independence; granting
rule-making authority; requiring the exercise of rule-making authority; making appropriations; and providing
penalties. (FE)

Read a third time and passed, Ayes 25, Noes 8 in Senate

SB 304 Kreitlow, Dexter
Relating to: the veterans tuition reimbursement program. (FE)
Pending Senate Action

SB 321 Vinehout, Danou

Relating to: operation of neighborhood electric vehicles. (FE)

Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence as amended recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 10, Noes 0

SB 323 Lassa, Dexter
Relating to: requiring newborn hearing screening
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 27, Noes 6 in Senate

SB 338 Lehman, Turner

Relating to: maximum amount of funeral and burial expenses under the funeral, burial, and cemetery expenses
program. (FE)

Read a third time and passed, Ayes 22, Noes 11

SB 341 Jauch, Hubler
Relating to: reckless bodily harm to a child and providing a penalty
Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

SB 348 Jauch, Sherman

Relating to: declarations creating marina condominiums and technical corrections to the laws governing marina
condominiums.

Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Natural Resources, Ayes 14, Noes 0

SB 403 Erpenbach, Parisi
Relating to: authorizing the release of certain personal identifying information collected by the Department of

4




Regulatioh and Licensing. (FE)
Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate
Report concurrence recommended by committee on Personal Privacy, Ayes 5, Noes 0

SB 427 Kreitlow, Dexter

Relating to: expanding the types of governmental units that may participate in a joint local governmental self-
insured health insurance plan. (FE)

Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Urban and Local Affairs, Ayes 7, Noes 0

SB 437 Senate Committee on Education

Relating to: authorizing the state superintendent of public instruction to direct a school district to implement a
new curriculum or instructional design, make personnel changes, or adopt accountability measures, and
requiring the exercise of rule-making authority. (FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 456 Sullivan, Vruwink

Relating to: special distinguishing registration plates supporting motorcycle safety and making appropriations.
(FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 457 Sullivan, Pasch
Relating to: the placement of advertising signs in highway rights-of-way and providing a penalty.
Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 460 Robson, Pasch

Relating to: prescriptions for antimicrobial drugs for treatment of chlamydial infections, gonorrhea, or
trichomoniasis. (FE)

Read a third time and passed, Ayes 17, Noes 15 in Senate

SB 472 Risser, Cullen
Relating to: adopting revised article 1 of the Uniform Commercial Code concerning general provisions.
Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 473 Risser, Cullen
Relating to: modifications to the Uniform Interstate Family Support Act.
Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 475 Holperin

Relating to: reimbursement of counties and Indian tribes for unexpected or unusually high-cost out-of-home
care placements of Indian juveniles who have been adjudicated delinquent by tribal courts and making an
appropriation. (FE)

Read a third time and passed, Ayes 32, Noes 0 in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Corrections and the Courts, Ayes 12, Noes 0

SB 480 Risser, Cullen
Relating to: adopting revised Article 7 of the Uniform Commercial Code, concerning documents of title.
Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 484 Erpenbach, Richards
Relating to: the BadgerCare Plus Basic Plan, Benchmark Plan benefits, and making an appropriation. (FE)
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Read a third time and passed, Ayes 17, Noes 16 in Senate
Report concurrence as amended recommended by committee on Health and Healthcare Reform, Ayes 8, Noes 4

SB 485 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: displaying the empty weight on the side of certain motor vehicles (suggested as remedial legislation
by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0

SB 486 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: the liability release exception to the requirement that proof of financial responsibility be provided
after a motor vehicle accident (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0

SB 487 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: motor vehicle occupational licenses issued by the Department of Transportation (suggested as
remedial legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0

SB 488 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: policies and bonds issued by out-of-state insurers offered as proof of financial responsibility after a
motor vehicle accident (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0

SB 489 Law Revision Committee ;

Relating to: the requirement that a nonresident provide proof of financial responsibility for the operation of a
motor vehicle to reinstate a suspended operating privilege or vehicle registration (suggested as remedial
legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0

SB 491 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: requiring an aging and disability resource center to perform a financial screening for, provide
information to, and assist individuals choosing to participate in the self-directed services option (suggested as
remedial legislation by the Department of Health Services). (FE)

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 494 Law Revision Committee

Relating to: allowing nonprofit corporations to operate an aging and disability resource center (suggested as
remedial legislation by the Department of Health Services).

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB498— TLawRewision Committee

Relating to: registration plates for vehicles leased to persons with a disability that limits the ability to walk
(suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Transportation).

Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Transportation, Ayes 11, Noes 0




SB505  Wirch, Steinbrink
relating to: motor vehicle emission inspections and requiring the exercise of rule-making authority. (FE)
Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

SB 507 Erpenbach, Soletski

Relating to: changing the fees collected by a register of deeds, the redaction of social security numbers from
electronic documents, and changes to the land information program. (FE)

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Urban and Local Affairs, Ayes 7, Noes 0

SB 513 Wirch, Barca

Relating to: life settlements, granting rule-making authority, and providing a penalty.
Read a third time and passed on Voice Vote in Senate

Report concurrence recommended by committee on Insurance, Ayes 8, Noes 2

SB 514 Plale, Richards
Relating to: additions to the 2009-11 Authorized State Building Program. (FE)
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 27, Noes 6 in Senate

SB 523 Coggs, Pocan
Relating to: unfair labor practices in violation of collective bargaining rights.
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 18, Noes 15 in Senate

SB 531 Jauch, Sherman

Relating to: annual or consecutive month permits for vehicles or combinations of vehicles transporting loads
near the Wisconsin-Michigan border. (FE)

Read a third time and passed by Voice Vote in Senate

SB 533 Plale, Hraychuck
Relating to: an integrated crime alert network and making an appropriation
Read a third time and passed, Ayes 33, Noes 0 in Senate

SB 578 Kreitlow, Dexter
Relating to: adding a member to the council on veterans programs.
Pending Senate Action

SB 581 Sullivan, Fields

Relating to: prohibiting social security numbers on instruments under the corporate registration system and on
records under Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code.

Pending Senate Action

SB 585 Coggs, Van Akkeren

Relating to: prohibiting discrimination against an employee who declines to attend an employer-sponsored
meeting or to participate in any communication with the employer or with an agent, representative, or designee
of the employer, the primary purpose of which is to communicate the opinion of the employer about religious or
political matters. (FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 587 Sullivan, Richards
Relating to: commercial real estate liens and recording a correction instrument and a lis pendens.
Pending Senate Action




SB 601 Kreitlow, Hubler
Relating to: comprehensive planning. (FE)
Pending Senate Action

SB 614 Hansen, Soletski

Relating to: the operation of motor vehicles on the exposed beds of outlying waters to control Phragmites
australis. (FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 618 Decker, Soletski
Relating to: raffles.
Pending Senate Action.

SB 619 Lassa, Seidel
Relating to: Celebrate Children special distinguishing registration plates. (FE)
Pending Senate Action

SB 625 Jauch, Sherman
Relating to: streamlined sales and use tax agreement changes. (FE)
Pending Senate Action

SB 656 Miller, Pocan

Relating to: construction of a rural dental education outreach facility in Marshfield, granting bonding authority,
and making an appropriation. (FE)

Pending Senate Action

SB 681 Lehman, Pope-Roberts

Relating to: adopting the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children and making an
appropriation. (FE)

Pending Senate Action




Champagne, Rick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Add AB 242

Gillis, George

Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:24 PM
Champagne, Rick

Special Order Additions




Chameagne, Rick

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:25 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Special Order Additions

Also add AB 823

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:24 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject: RE: Special Order Additions

Got it

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:24 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Special Order Additions

Add AB 242




Champagne, Rick

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 6:09 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Hey Rick,
I've got a few additions
AB282-

~AB-806—
AB-F34——
AB-866—
ABF8G——

Can you put them in numerical order
Also can you remove
SB 456

SB 472

SB 473

SB 531

SB 578

SB 585

SB 618

SB 625

SB 681

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject:

I'm sending over what | have for you to look at.




Chamgagne, Rick

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 6:33 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Further additions
SB 342
SB 417
SB 586
SB 604

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
AB 282

AB 906

AB 734

AB 860

AB 789

Can you put them in numerical order
Also can you remove
SB 456

SB 472

SB 473

SB 5631

SB 578

SB 585

SB 618

SB 625

SB 681

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject:

I'm sending over what | have for you to look at.




Chameagne, Rick

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:20 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Removals:
AB 885
SB 304
SB 341
SB 403
SB 427
SB 457
SB 460

From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 6:34 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject: RE:

Gotit

From: Gillls, George
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

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:53 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

I need to add SB 530

From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:41 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject: RE:

Got it

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:40 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Pull off AR 14 and then jacket it.

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:14 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject: RE:

Got em. Still hold off?

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 15, 2010 8:13 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Ab 904 and ab 916

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:48 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject: RE:

Will do. Should | holld off on this one until the list is final and then send you a final jacketed "/4"?

From: Gillis, George

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:47 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

AB 823 needs to be added

From: Champagne, Rick



Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:27 PM
To: Gillis, George

Subject:

George:

Question for you: are you planning on taking up the bills on the regular calendar this evening after the special order bills?

Rick




